ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY COW TTEE
March 14, 2001
1: 40 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Robin Taylor, Chair
Senat or Dave Donl ey, Vice Chair
Senat or John Cowdery

Senat or CGene Therri aul t

Senat or Johnny Ellis

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al Menbers Present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NGS - Conmi ssion on Judicial Conduct,
Judi ci al Council, and Violent Crinmes Conpensation Board.

W TNESS REG STER

Dr. Col |l een Murphy

2811 Illiama

Anchor age, Al aska 99517

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Appointnment to the Violent Crines
Conpensati on Board

Ms. El eanor Andrews
PO Box 241845
Anchor age, Al aska 99524

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Appointnment to Al aska Judicial Counci

Ms. Leslie \Weeler

PO Box 878885

Wasi |l a, Al aska 99687

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of Dr. Mirphy

Ms. Ethel Station
PO Box 529
Sitka, Al aska 99835

Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Appointmment to the Conmi ssion on Judici al

Conduct
ACTI ON NARRATI VE

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 14, 2001



TAPE 01-8, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAI RVAN ROBI N TAYLOR cal l ed the Senate Judiciary Commttee meeting
to order at 1:40 p.m Senator Donl ey, Senator Cowdery and Chairnan
Tayl or were present. Senator Therriault arrived at 1:44 p.m and
Senator Ellis arrived at 1:45 p.m The first order of business was
t he appoi ntnment of Dr. Coll een Mirphy.

DR COLLEEN MURPHY, Violent Crines Conpensation Board, said she has
served on the Violent Crines Conpensation Board since 1998 and
serving on the board has been a wonderful experience for her. She
said the board nenbers have been working together in trying to nmake
sure that the danmage to victins of violent crinme are mnim zed.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked Dr. Mrphy to coment on sone of her
experiences on the Violent Crines Conpensation Board.

DR MJRPHY said the adm nistrative staff of the board is superb and
shoul d be recognized for the work they do. She said that a bil

| ast year on sexual assault becanme an unfunded nandate for victins
of sexual assault. |In the future, funding of forensic exam nations
shoul d be consi dered because victins have not been able to access
the board. Victinse may not be able to access the board because
t hey cannot appeal to the board for their mnedi cal expenses. In the
| ast several years, though, a conprehensive consistent policy
around nental health needs for victins have been developed in
hel ping with posttraumatic stress disorder.

CHAl RVAN TAYLOR t hanked Dr. Murphy for her service to the state and
for her willingness to serve.

SENATOR COWDERY forwarded Dr. Coll een Murphy's name for
consideration to the Violent Crines Conpensation Board. There
bei ng no objection, Dr. Mirphy's nanme was forwarded.

Nunmber 387

V5. ELEANOR ANDREWS, Al aska Judicial Council, said she is filling a
five nonth wunexpired term of M. Vickie Qte, and as a
prel egi sl ati ve appoi ntee she was invol ved i n naki ng recommendati ons
to the governor for a vacant seat on the Anchorage district and
superior court. She has also participated in the review of
candi dates, orientation, and judicial ethics.

SENATOR DONLEY asked if she would support putting a judge's

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 14, 2001



"decision nmaking tineliness" record into the voter's guide,
enabling voters to nake an inforned decision before an el ection.

M5. ANDREWS said she had talked with Chief Justice Fabe and M.
Bill Cotton, Executive Director of the Al aska Judicial Council, as
to how this information is purveyed. The information is on the
council's web site and is information the voters shoul d have access
to. She asked Senator Donley if his concern was whether the
informati on was readily accessi bl e.

SENATOR DONLEY said the only way the information is truly avail able
to the voters is by putting it in the voter's guide. The web site
is very conplicated and a person has to know exactly what they are
| ooki ng for before the informati on can be accessed. He asked her
if she would support including the information in the required
judicial council's report, which is part of the voter's guide.

M5. ANDREWS sai d, philosophically, she would say yes but she had no
i dea of the nechanics for doing this.

SENATOR DONLEY asked her how she would deal with the conflict of
interest questions that have arisen over the past several years
concerning nmenbers of the commssion who have been awarded
"extraordi nary cash anounts and attorney fees" by certain justices
that the comm ssion has voted on for retention.

MS. ANDREWS said she did not know if there had been a conflict of
interest. She said an attorney who wins a case is entitled to a
fee and the anmount of the fee depends on the size of the case. In
and of itself, she did not see this as a conflict of interest and
she had not yet had an opportunity to discuss this with other
counci | nmenbers.

SENATOR DONLEY asked if she had read the ethic provisions for the
commi ssi on.

V5. ANDREWS replied no.

SENATOR DONLEY noted that the ethic provisions call for the
avoi dance of the appearance of inpropriety. Last year one of the
council nenbers voted on retention for three suprene court justices
who the year before had awarded himextraordinarily high attorney
fees in a case. Senator Donley said this raises the question as to
whet her there was an appearance of inpropriety and whether the
comm ssion followed its own ethical requirenents in deciding that
it did not see a problemw th that.

M5. ANDREWS sai d she could not comment because she did not have al

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 14, 2001



of the facts. She would ask the comrmission to address that
guestion at a future board neeting.

SENATOR DONLEY said the conm ssion's response to himwas that this
was not inportant because the comm ssion had decided to recommend
retention of the judges anyway. Senat or Donl ey said he thought
this clearly violated the conmssion's own ethic guidelines -
al l owi ng soneone to vote, even though it was known it would not
make a difference, does not satisfy the ethical requirenent.

M5. ANDREWS commented that she woul d al so request that question to
be put on the agenda of a future board neeting.

SENATOR DONLEY said he woul d appreciate that.

SENATOR DONLEY asked Ms. Andrews if she had seen the |nternet
di splay of the warrant information.

M5. ANDREWS sai d she had not seen it but she had requested that it
be di scussed at a future board neeting.

SENATOR DONLEY noted that he had corresponded with the board
requesting that the Internet site be nodified so the information
woul d be nore accessible to the public.

SENATOR COWADERY forwarded M. El eanor  Andrews’ nanme for
consideration to the Alaska Judicial Council. There being no
obj ection, Ms. Andrews' nane was forwarded.

Number 899

M5. LESLIE WHEELER, Wasilla, said she was supportive of the
nom nation of Dr. Colleen Muirphy to the Violent Oines Conpensation
Boar d.

MS. ETHEL L. STATON, Comm ssion on Judicial Conduct, said she had
been serving on the conm ssion for four years and she felt it had
been a great opportunity for her. She said Senator Donley had
previ ously asked her what the comm ssion does about punishnent for
judges - why sone punishnment is public and some is private. By
statute, all comm ssion conplaint records are confidential until
formal charges have been brought forward. At the tine of a forma
charge, all docunents relating to the charges and the subsequent
formal hearing are nade public. No information is made public
before a formal charge. The presiding judge may waive the right to
confidentiality but this rarely happens. Before formal charges,
the comm ssion has the power to issue informal adjustnents or
counseling, which are a significant part of the comm ssion's work,

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 14, 2001



as they allow the comm ssion to privately address m nor conduct

before it escalates to serious conduct. Private adjustnents and
counseling are used in isolated instances for such things as court
del ays, rudeness, or tenperanent problens. If records for an

infraction were required to be nmade public, the judge would |ikely
feel the need to challenge the allegation formally, adding cost and
delay in addressing a mnor infraction. These factors m ght al so

cause the conm ssion to not act on minor matters. Informal private
adjustnents allow the commission to act quickly and responsibly
wi t hout the burden of a whole hearing for the process. In 2000

there were three private sensors of judges.

MS. STANTON al so answered Senator Donl ey's question about adding
nore public nmenbers to the conm ssion. She felt that three public
menbers, three attorneys, and three judges were fair. The board
gets its packets ten days in advance, allowing themto read the
information before a neeting and, as a public nenber, she has been
treated very well with all board nenbers speaking their peace on
i ssues.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR t hanked Ms. Stanton for her service over the years
to both the community and Al aska.

Number 1225

SENATOR DONLEY wondered if the public is not nade aware of an
i nformal resolution, howthis can be balanced with the right of the
public to know the information before an election. He asked if the
comm ssion felt this was information the public should have.

M5. STANTON replied that if formal charges were made, a judge woul d
be disciplined publicly. A private hearing is for a very m nor
infraction that does not harmthe public. Public discipline is for
an infraction that causes harmto the public.

SENATOR DONLEY asked if there was a policy for putting information
about formal discipline into the voters guide so the public can
make an i nformed deci sion.

M5. STANTON said she did not know the answer but she woul d research
the question and furnish the commttee with her answer.

SENATOR COWNDERY forwarded M. FEthel L. Staton's nane for
consideration to the Conm ssion on Judicial Conduct. There being
no objection, Ms. Staton's nane was forwarded.

Nunber 1447

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 14, 2001



CHAI RVAN TAYLOR noted that there was one other item he wanted to
bring before the conmttee - the confirmation of Conm ssioner den
Godfrey, Departnment of Public Safety. M. CGodfrey's confirmation
had not been scheduled because Chairman Taylor had received
information that had been sonewhat surprising in nature. He felt
the commttee should have sone advice before the confirmation
hearing. Chairman Taylor's thought was to consult wth people who
had retired from service with the A aska State Troopers. These
people would review the information and then give the commttee a
recommendation. He said this was somewhat unusual but the conments
were also unusual and he did not feel qualified to make these
inquiries.

SENATOR ELLI S asked if Chairman Tayl or was considering a contract
with a former trooper for this inquiry.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR replied no. He was suggesting retired Conm ssi oner
Burton and nmaybe one or two senior retired officers that were still
in Alaska. Sone of the information nmay be specious but woul d be
serious in nature if confirned. Some of the matters are of a
personal nature and Chairman Taylor felt the conmttee needed
advi ce.

SENATOR ELLI S asked what type of arrangenent was contenpl at ed.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said he had not considered anything that had a
financial aspect. He had considered submtting the information to
a group of three or four retired troopers, asking themto check on
it. He did not want to put anyone in an enbarrassing position and
during an open public conmttee hearing the response could be nean.
Al'l information nmade available to the Chairman would be turned
over to all comm ttee nenbers.

SENATOR ELLI S stated that he had reservations about going down this
path. He had only seen one critical letter of the conm ssioner and
it seemed to be a personality conflict. Senator Ellis said he
woul d not be confortable that this type of criticismcould trigger
this type of activity by the commttee. He said he was reassured
that no noney woul d be spent on this matter.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR said he too had reservations about this type of
approach but sonme of the information he had received was so
sensitive in nature that if it was brought up at a public hearing
it could turn out to be a "circus." He said he did not want
anything of this nature to happen and he did not want anyone to be
enbarrassed in the process. He said he would be happy to accept
any nanmes the commttee felt would do a conprehensive revi ew.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 14, 2001



SENATOR ELLI S asked for confirmation that there would be a public
heari ng.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR guaranteed him a hearing would be schedul ed. He
said he would try to find people who were retired and no |onger in
the systemto check into the matter.

Wth no further business to cone before the commttee, CHAl RVAN
TAYLOR adj ourned the neeting at 2:12 p. m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 14, 2001



